#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

AN INITIATIVE BY PEOPLE'S ASSOCIATION



# **SG** TOGETHER

Singapore Together is about the Government working with Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts. Whatever our background or interests, we can each step forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.



# My Neighbourhood, My Home!

Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People's Association, "Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide" contains colourful anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening right in your neighbourhood.

Discover Sembawang GRC and other neighbourhoods through the e-guides here: www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration



No part of this manual may be reproduced without the written permission of People's Association. All rights reserved.

Photo Disclaimer: Several photographs in this book were taken during the pre-COVID-19 period.

Copyright © 2021 by People's Association. All information is correct at time of publication (October 2021).

#### SPECIAL THANKS

National Archives of Singapore National Heritage Board National Parks Board PAssion WaVe Sembawang Town Council Sport Singapore

# Welcome to Our Neighbourhood!

# Blast From The Past

- The iconic Sembawang Tree
- Chong Pang Village, the village back then
- Remnants of our military past and many more!

### PII Explore Historical Traces

- Masjid Petempatan Melayu Sembawang, the last kampung mosque
- Black-and-white colonial bungalows at Sembawang
- Follow a bunker trail and more!



- Catch a sunset at Sembawang Park Fishing Pier
- Fishing at Woodlands Jetty
- Famous Sembawang Hot Spring and more!

# P19 Fun In The Sun

- Scenic views of the coast at Woodlands Waterfront Park
- Dinosaur-inspired play fixtures at Fushan Garden
- Communal sporting activities and more!

# P25 Be A Part Of The Community

- Gardens Give Back! @ Sembawang GRC
- Award Winning Blooms

# P27 Good Food, Good Deed

- Belanja-A-Meal Initiative
- Participating outlets

# P29 Participate In Our Activities

- Admiralty CSC PAssion Community
  Football
- Sembawang Central Coastal Cleaning
- Community arts and many more!

# P31 People Of The Neighbourhood

- The Charismatic Emcee
- The 2<sup>nd</sup> Generation Volunteer
- The Youth Mentor



# MORE ABOUT SINGAPORE







# FOOD PARADISE

Ask almost anyone, and they will tell you eating is one of our favourite things to do! Our multicultural identity has opened us to the wide variety of different cuisines and culinary trends. A definite treat for your taste buds, experience the richness of our different spices, coconut and pandan as you chew into our flavourful local delights which you can find around the corner.

# FESTIVALS & CULTURES

As a vibrant cityscape with many cultures, Singapore has many festivals and events for everyone to participate in. People from all different racial and cultural backgrounds can enjoy exciting festivals like the Chingay festival, Thaipusam, Deepavali, Hari Raya Puasa and Mid-Autumn festival.

# THE OLD & THE NEW

Old shophouses amidst shiny new skyscrapers. In Singapore, one way we keep our history alive is through active conservation. A lot of the old houses, shophouses and places of significance have been preserved to remind us of our roots. Some of these places are where early immigrants lived or worked. While exploring our neighbourhoods, you will find charming old-school places woven into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and given new lives as eateries, shops, or other indulgences.

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people at your community through fun-filled workshops and events. Explore Sembawang GRC

Welcome to our neighbourhood! You can find spaces that are reminiscent of Singapore's heritage past in Sembawang. Admiralty, Canberra and Sembawang Central offer many delicious dishes and green spaces, while Woodlands and Sembawang West offer many exciting outdoor activities for you.

# DEEPLY WOVEN HERITAGE Sembawang GRC

#### Located in the North of Singapore, our World War II and colonial past is present in the remnants of the naval and military related structures, as well as the black-and-white colonial bungalows in Sembawang. A naval base in the 1900s, Sembawang was developed into dockyards, wharves as well as supporting residential and commercial areas.

Sembawang Road was built to connect the area to central Singapore. The road formed the spine where many businesses and eateries flourished, including Sembawang Village and the popular Sembawang Strip. Today, Sembawang is more than just history, but also a hub for leisure and play!

5

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

# INTRODUCING SEMBAWANG GRC

M

BAWANG WAY CANBER

DID YOU KNOW?

In the 1960s, Roti John was first served when a Malay hawker in Sembawang cooked a special omelette sandwich for an Englishman who wanted to eat a burger.

# BLAST FROM THE PAST

Learn how our past has shaped what we are today. As you explore the neighbourhood, you may even stumble upon old structures that served a greater purpose in the past.



# \*Photo Credits: National Archives of Singapore **WE HAVE COME**

The way we live, work and play are influenced by our heritage. Understand the past to appreciate the present!

# 1 RUBBER PLANTATIONS

An important livelihood in the 19<sup>th</sup> Century.

In the early 19<sup>th</sup> century, Chinese settlers cultivated gambier and pepper in the area of Sembawang and eventually switched to pineapple and rubber. There were some prominent estates, including Hock San, a pineapple and rubber plantation belonging to Tan Kah Kee that was along Sembawang Road (Seletar Road previously), and Woodfield (near Senoko Industrial Estate today) which was established by a Swedish municipal inspector, Oscar Oslen. As more people worked in Sembawang, they started to set up homes in the area.

# 2 THE SEMBAWANG TREE Where our name comes from.

The name "Sembawang" comes from the Sembawang tree (Mesua ferruginea). The trees were commonly seen in Sungei Sembawang up to the 20<sup>th</sup> century before plantations took over the landscape. However, you can still find them standing today in Sembawang Park.

# CHONG PANG VILLAGE

A bustling neighbourhood now, a lively village then.

Demolished in 1989, Chong Pang Village was home to 100,000 residents. The village stood where Sembawang Town is today. The Chong Pang town centre was where villagers gathered for food, met friends and purchased necessities. The name now survives on as Chong Pang City, a part of Yishun New Town.







#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

Aerial photographs by the British Royal Air Force between 1940 to 1970s, from a collection held by the National Archives of Singapore. Crown copyright. \*Photo Credits: National Archives of Singapore

(4a)

# 4 REMNANTS OF OUR MILITARY PAST A naval base in 1922.

In 1922, Sembawang was selected as the site for a naval base to protect the British Far East. Many people of different nationalities—Malayalees from Kerala, Tamils, Cantonese from Hong Kong—settled in the area to work at the dockyard. Today, you can still visit the bunkers as a reminder of our past as a naval base.



# 5 SEMBAWANG STRIP The popular dockyard hangout.

Established to provide food and services to workers at the dockyard in the late 1920s, Sembawang Village was known for its bars and eateries. The most famous stretch was a row of shophouses built around 1965, which faced the junction of Admiralty Road East, known as Sembawang Strip. The bars in these shophouses often had naval-themed names such as Golden Hind (a famous ship), Ship Inn, Ship Cabin and Navy's Bar.

# 6 KAMPONG TENGAH AND KAMPUNG WAK HASSAN

Old coastal villages.

Established by the British to house Malay dock workers in the 1960s to 1970s, these kampongs were nestled in the wooded coastal area in Sembawang. Today, these coastal villages have been taken over by nature. The only structure that remains is the Masjid Petempatan Melayu Sembawang, built in 1963 as a place of worship for the Muslim community living in Sembawang.







#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

# EXPLORE HISTORICAL TRACES

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved architecture, each with a story to tell.



When visiting various heritage sites refrain from peeking around or making too much noise out of respect. Together, let's create a pleasant experience of our cultural heritage!

# 1 THE JAPANESE THEATRE ♀ 150 Gibraltar Crescent

The Dockyard Theatre or the Japanese Theatre is a singlestorey building built during World War II. With the passage of time, its use also changed. After the war, the space served as a multi-purpose venue for live performances and badminton games. Eventually, it was used by the Singapore Airlines' Service Quality Centre for corporate bootcamps in the 1990s.

2 MASJID PETEMPATAN MELAYU SEMBAWANG Q 27B Jalan Mempurong

A 15-minute walk from the main road, the Masjid Petempatan Melayu Sembawang is set in serene lush greenery. In the 1960s, the mosque was borne out of a kampong effort to raise funds for a physical building. Today, the mosque stays true to its kampung spirit and continues to be active in serving the community.

3 COLONIAL BUNGALOWS AT SEMBAWANG ♀ Queen's Avenue to Gibraltar Crescent

An iconic reminder of Singapore's colonial past, these black-and-white bungalows are clustered in various parts of Singapore. One such large cluster is at Sembawang, near the Sembawang Shipyard. You can recognise these double storey houses by their high roofs designed to facilitate natural ventilation.







#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

11

Scan QR for a

Heritage Trail by the

National Heritage Board



# 4 CANBERRA HOUSE (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OLD ADMIRALTY HOUSE)

#### **Q** 345 Old Nelson Road

The Canberra House used to be the residence for the Commodore Superintendent of the Royal Navy Dockyard. Since 2002, the two-storey Arts and Craft style house has been gazetted as a national monument and historical landmark.

Today, the new 12-hectare integrated sport and community hub, Bukit Canberra, will provide a myriad of community and lifestyle facilities within a green environment.



# HERITAGE BUNKER TRAIL

Uncover the secrets hidden beneath the surface.

# BERMUDA ROAD BUNKERS Q 250B Bermuda Road

Just across 250 Bermuda Road are bunkers which could have been used as gun posts. Visitors can also see smaller openings at the side of the bunkers that were perfect for positioning guns.

# DURBAN ROAD BUNKER Q 291 Durban Road

The entrance to this bunk has also been sealed but the bunker can be identified by two chimneys at the top mount, near St Andrews community chapel.

# MALTA CRESCENT BUNKER

### **Q** Malta Crescent

Find this bunker right next to Sembawang Car Park 2. Although the entrance has been sealed, you can still see markings of the bunker's old helipad.

### GIBRALTAR CRESCENT BUNKER Opposite 158 Gibraltar Crescent

Look out for a huge banyan tree engulfing the concrete bunker. Spot this structure easily as you walk up Gibraltar Crescent from Malta Crescent Bunker.









# DISCOVER SIGHTS

If you enjoy soaking in the sun and feeling the cool breeze against your skin, come discover these sights and take scenic walks while basking in the beauty of your neighbourhood.



While going on walks, let's ensure we keep our surroundings clean to preserve the beauty of our outdoor spaces! Remember to discard your litter properly!

# 1 SEMBAWANG PARK FISHING PIER Q Beaulieu Road

Boasting a relaxed, lazy vibe, the Sembawang fishing pier is known for fishing and crabbing. With undisturbed views of the Johor Straits, it is a beautiful place to catch the sunrise and sunset.

# 2 WOODLANDS JETTY Q Admiralty Road West

Perfect to unwind after a long day, the 400m long coastal jetty is a popular place for locals to fish, cycle or jog against the scenic backdrop of the Straits of Johor.





1



# 3 SEMBAWANG GOD OF WEALTH TEMPLE Q 28 Admiralty Street

Head on down to Sembawang God of Wealth Temple, where visitors can see the iconic 8,290-kilogram God of Wealth gold statue which was built with with the help of devotees of the temple. Once a year during the God of Wealth's birthday, devotees can walk around the statue three times to wish for blessings for the whole year.

# DID YOU KNOW?

The statue is believed to be the world's largest known God of Wealth statue! It alone cost \$500,000 and was built in China. Eventually, the 3-million-dollar temple was completed in 2006.



\*Image courtesy of National Parks Board

# 4 SEMBAWANG HOT SPRING

**Q** Along Gambas Avenue

Discover Singapore's only hot spring park open to the public! The park features pools, a water collection point and panels for visitors to discover more about the hot spring. The park's fruit trees, plants and flowers commonly found in the 1960s and 1990s recall life in old kampongs and create a homely environment for everyone to enjoy!

# FUN SUN

If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to your list for your next day out in the sun.

# FOOTPATH COURTESY



Remember that we all share a common footpath. If you are a cyclist, please give way to pedestrians and ring your bell politely in advance to alert them if needed.

# 1 VISTA PARK 9 580 Woodlands Drive 16

With facilities such as running tracks, fitness equipment, and its various playgrounds such as one inspired by Alice In Wonderland—this park is sure to entertain both the young and the old.

# 2 WOODLANDS WATERFRONT PARK Q Admiralty Road West

Linked to the Northern Explorer Loop, this coastal park that has a panoramic view of Malaysia. The 11-hectare park houses a 1.5km-long waterfront promenade with loads to do and see along the coast.

# 3 JELUTUNG HARBOUR PARK Q 493 Admiralty Link

Tucked away in the high-rise flats lies a hidden neighbourhood play area which includes a water playground open to the public. Should you choose to stay dry, the park features several playgrounds and exercise areas for everyone to enjoy.







# **ADMIRALTY PARK Q** 31 Riverside Road

With 26 different slides built onto its hilly terrain, the largest park of the North has no shortage of excitement. Home to more than 100 species of flora and fauna, the nature in this park is abundant for everyone to enjoy.





# 5 **FUSHAN GARDEN Q** 81 Woodlands Street 81

Enter into the Jurassic age with a dinosaur-inspired playground filled with tunnels and slides in the form of prehistoric reptiles. It's not your typical neighbourhood park—you can spot a triceratops right around the corner. Stay till dark and be in awe of the stonehenge illumination.





# PET-OWNER ETIQUETTE

The park is shared by many different people. If you are bringing your pets on walks, remember to clean up your pet's waste and discard them in the bin!

\*Image courtesy of Sembawang Town Council



# **A LEISURELY STROLL**

Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor places in our neighbourhood!





# **1** SEMBAWANG PARK

Situated right at the end of Sembawang Road lie a tranquil nature park and natural beaches filled with stories of Singapore's naval heritage. From a maritime themed playground for children to a designated fishing spot for anglers, it's a place of leisure for all.



# 2 BEAULIEU HOUSE

Enjoy a delicious meal by the sea at this restaurant overlooking the Johor Straits. Once a seaside house that served as a residence for senior fleet officers, the Beaulieu House is one of Sembawang's hidden gems of the North.



# **3** EAGLES POINT

An unofficial viewpoint with scenic views of the waterfront, this spot on Sembawang Beach (one of the few natural sand beaches left in Singapore) is peaceful and quiet—the perfect spot for a great escape from the city.



# 4 PASSION WAVE @ SEMBAWANG

If you are feeling adventurous, sign up for a course at Passion WaVe @ Sembawang. With watersport activities like kayaking, you are bound to get the most of the coast here.

# Look out for the Park Connector Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other neighbourhoods through an islandwide greenery network known as the Park Connector Network. Look out for the PCN signages and maps as you navigate your way along the roads, scenic rivers and canals that link you to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or simply jog along the park connectors!



# BE A PART OF THE COMMUNITY

Immerse in the culture and buzz of your neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hello to your friendly neighbours and you might even gain a few buddies along the way.

### GARDENS GIVE BACK! @ SEMBAWANG GRC

A community-driven ground-up initiative, the Gardens Give Back programme was started by community gardeners in Sembawang GRC. They distribute fresh vegetables such as Cai Xin, Nai Bai, Kai Lan, Kang Kong, Old Cucumber, Lady's Finger, Bitter Gourd, and more to senior and low income residents on a monthly basis. The gardeners feel that their harvest should not only be enjoyed by themselves—everyone in the community should be given a chance to bite into some fresh homegrown vegetables.

Gardens Give Back! @ Sembawang seeks to encourage more like-minded residents to join them in giving back to the community.





# AWARD WINNING BLOOMS

Gardening is a popular interest in Sembawang GRC. It is participated by more than 250 residents across 23 Community Gardens. Among them, 10 Community Gardens won a total of 17 Community-In-Bloom (CIB) Awards in 2020 which include one Diamond award, two Platinum awards, and six Gold awards.



Scan the QR code to follow the 'Sembawang GRC Gardeners' Network' facebook page for photos and updates!

# GOOD FOOD, GOOD DEED



MAXIMUM 4 MAGNETS ON EACH BIGE BO

As part of your neighbourhood's culture of giving, come lend a helping hand for your fellow neighbours by joining a movement or initiative. Make a difference today!

### BELANJA-A-MEAL INITIATIVE

'Belanja-A-Meal' or 'B.A.M' is a project organised by Sembawang GRC Grassroots Organisations where residents sponsor meals for other residents who are experiencing difficulties or have lesser means.

Upon purchasing a meal, diners can let the stall owner know that they would like to sponsor a meal. They can contribute \$1 or more to this initiative where \$4 is equivalent to four credits that affords a hot meal.



- **1 Kopitiam Food Court** Vista Point (Level 1)
- 2 Viva! Food Court (Koufu) Vista Point (Level 2)
- **3 Bgain Eating House** 463 Sembawang Drive
- **4 Kimly, Flavours of Life** 365 Sembawang Crescent
- 5 Curry Café 482 Admiralty Link
- 6 Happy Hawkers (Koufu) 406A Sembawang Drive
- **7 KPT Coffeeshop** 313A Sembawang Drive
- 8 Food Paradise Enterprise Pte Ltd 120 Canberra Crescent

- 9 Food Village Holdings Pte Ltd 115 Canberra Walk
- **10 Yong Li Food Holdings** 105 Canberra Street
- **11 Fu Chan (505) F&B Pte Ltd** 505 Canberra Link
- **12 Koufu Foodcourt** Sembawang Mart (Level 1)
- **13 Yak Hong Coffee House** 590 Montreal Links
- **14 Fork & Spoon (Koufu)** Woodlands Mart (Level 1)
- **15 Food Paradise** 785E Woodlands Rise
- **16 Foodpark** 780 Woodlands Crescent

- **17 Fair Inn Food Place** 806 Woodlands Street 81
- **18 834 Eating House** 834 Woodlands Street 83
- **19 Broadway Food Centre** Woodlands North Plaza (Level 2)
- 20 Kerk's Kopitiam Woodlands North Plaza (Level 2)
- **21 NTUC Foodfare** Kampung Admiralty (Level 2)





TRACERSON VIEW

THEN WEI

27

# PARTICIPATE IN OUR ACTIVITIES

Connect with your community as you get to know people from all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the places, it is also about the people.



PAssion Community Football (PACF) is a year-long programme organised to bring kids (age 6-16) in the community together.

Visit 'Our Admiralty' Facebook page for more information.

### SEMBAWANG CENTRAL COASTAL CLEANING



Coastal Cleaning is a cleanup programme organised to keep our coasts and seas clean from rubbish.

Visit Sembawang CC for more information.



### SEMBAWANG WEST SENIORS GO DIGITAL





Homework Café is a self-help group in Singapore that helps low-income families with their educational performance.

Visit Woodlands CC for more information.

Seniors Go Digital programme aims to teach senior digital learning skills with their programmes and workshops.

Visit Sembawang West CC for more information.

Façade Art is one of many community art projects that encourages residents to come forward to co-create art to display in the neighbourhood. Look out for the next community art project!

Visit Sembawang West CC for more information.

Ø

RECYCLING AT CANBERRA



This ongoing programme strives to teach residents the importance of waste reduction.

Visit Canberra CC for more information.

# STEP FORWARD TO VOLUNTEER

Keep a lookout for more fun activities and programmes at your nearest Community Club.

Scan the QR code to sign up as a volunteer today!

**SIGN UP NOW!** 

29

# PEOPLE OF THE **NEIGHBOURHOOD**

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and participate in the community, you may just bump into one of them. When you do, don't be shy, say hi!



# MEET Mr Darren Yeo Jun Jie The charismatic emcee

Darren is a devoted volunteer—a Grassroots Leader volunteering at the Sembawang West Zone E Residents' Network and Sembawang West Youth Network. He is passionate about hosting community events such as family days, festive and cultural celebrations to bring residents from all ethnicities closer together. Well known and well liked by his peers, he has helped foster a fun and lively community through shows and programmes he hosts.



# MEET Mr Sachin Ajayan THE 2<sup>nd</sup> GENERATION VOLUNTEER

Tagging along since his secondary school days to various programmes with his father, Sachin Ajayan is an active volunteer who developed an immense compassion for different challenges faced by fellow Singaporeans. Besides helping out as a community volunteer, he also started contributing to the Young Achievers' Club @ Woodlands and later on with Woodlands Youth Network under Youth for Promise.



# MEET Dr. Mohammad Zaidi Bin Ariffin The Youth Mentor

A firm believer in the positive energy, ideas and innovation that young people bring, Dr. Mohammad Zaidi Bin Ariffin is passionate about youth volunteerism. He actively works with youths in various community projects and started the Young Achievers' Club @ Woodlands in 2017 to help school children from under-privileged families through academic coaching, immersive activities and excursions. In his role as chairperson of Woodlands Youth Network, he strives to lead his team to create an engaging & inclusive youth platform to empower young residents to work together and harness diverse strengths.

# DIGITAL **SERVICES**

Stay updated on Singapore's services with these mobile applications and websites.

# MOBILE APPS

# **EAPPT@ICA**

This ICA mobile app allows you to:

- Book an appointment with ICA to complete their application processes
- View existing appointments at the appointments tab
- Locate SingPost outlets for collection of ICA certificates

# **MYENV**

This weather and environment app allows you to:

- Provides you with locationbased weather information
- Allows you to call NEA
- Make a report to NEA attaching photos and videos

# MYTRANSPORT.SG This transport mobile app

allows you to:

- Access your frequently used bus information and traffic services
- Manage push notifications to receive MRT or road alerts
- Plan your trip with different transport options

# **NLB MOBILE**

The library service allows you to:

- Set up multiple user profiles borrow library materials (e-books)
- Pay fees online
- View loan and reservation items
- View events happening at libraries

# **ONESERVICE**

This government app allows you to report the following issues in your neighbourhood:

- Cleanliness issues
- Maintenance of roads and footpaths
- Water supply and drains issues
- Pest related issues
- Horticultural issues
- Animal related issues

# PARKING.SG

This parking app allows you to:

- Calculate parking fees
- Pay for parking online
- Make changes to your parking sessions

# PAYNOW

This banking app allows vou to:

• Transfer money instantly and with ease just by using phone number or NRIC

# **SGSECURE**

This SGSecure app allows you to:

- Receive broadcast messages during an emergency
- Locate the nearest AED in your facility
- Send information and files to authorities on any situation you saw

# WIRELESS@SGX

The Wireless@SGx app allows you to:

- Allow your device to automatically connect to Wireless@SGx network
- Locate the Wireless@SGx spots on an interactive map
- Run diagnostics that can help improve the network
- Receive important updates

# **WEBSITES**

# COMMUNITY

People's Association (PA) www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, **Community and Youth** www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family Development www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together www.sq

# **EDUCATION**

Ministry of Education (MOE) www.moe.gov.sg

# **IMMIGRATION**

**Immigration & Checkpoints** Authority (ICA) www.ica.gov.sg

Ministry of Manpower (MOM) www.mom.gov.sg

# LABOUR



POSTAL

# PUBLIC HOUSING

Housing and Development Board (HDB) www.hdb.gov.sg

**Town Councils** www.towncouncils.sq

# TAX

Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore (IRAS) www.iras.gov.sg

# **TRANSPORT**

Land Transport Authority (LTA) www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink www.transitlink.com.sq





# WELCOME TO OUR NEIGHBOURHOOD

### NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE/ POST

Sembawang Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 4 Sembawang Crescent, S757633 Tel: 1800 554 9999

**Q** Woodlands East Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 3 Woodlands Drive 63, S737890 Tel: 1800 767 9999

#### HDB BRANCH OFFICE

#### **Q** Sembawang Branch

Address: 355 Sembawang Way, #03-01, S750355 Tel: 1800 225 5432

### **Q** Woodlands Branch

Address: 900 South Woodlands Drive, #03-01, Woodlands Civic Centre, S730900 Tel: 1800 225 5432

### TOWN COUNCIL OFFICE

#### Sembawang Town Council

Address: 504C Canberra Link, #01-63, S753504 Tel: 6368 3100

### SINGAPORE POST OFFICE

#### Sembawang Branch

Address: 2 Sembawang Crescent, #02-05/06, Canberra Community Club, S757632

#### **Q** Woodlands Central Branch

Address: 900 South Woodlands Drive, #03-05/06, Woodlands Civic Centre, S730900

### COMMUNITY LIBRARY

#### **Q** Sembawang Public Library

Address: 30 Sembawang Drive, #05-01, Sun Plaza, S757713

### SENIOR ACTIVITY CENTRE

**Q** Blossom Seeds Day Activity Centre

Address: 105 Canberra Street, #02-01/06, S750105 Tel: 6259 8614

**Q** Sunlove Senior Activity Centre (Golden Saffron)

Address: 764B Woodlands Circle, #01-208, S732764 Tel: 6462 2032

# LET'S BE CONSIDERATE



Caring for the neighbourhood begins with the small things, such as being aware of your noise level during the night or exercising care when using public facilities. Together, let's make the neighbourhood more livable!

# OTHERS

**Q** North West Community Development Centre

Address: 900 South Woodlands Drive, #06-01, Woodlands Civic Centre, S730900

#### PAssionWaVe @ Sembawang

Address: 60 Jalan Mempurong, S759058 Tel: 6755 0225

# **Q** Urgent Care Centre @ Admiralty

Address: 676 Woodlands Drive 71, #01-01, S730676 Tel: 6363 3000

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

Ð



#### 36

POLICE

# WELCOME TO THE NEIGHBOURHOOD!

We hope that you will enjoy our neighbourhood as much as we do. Remember this is just the beginning, there's so much more that awaits you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for you. Reach out to us, we are just a phone call or email away!

> Stay abreast of community integration programmes: facebook.com/pa.integration

# ABOUT PEOPLE'S ASSOCIATION

The People's Association was established on 1 July 1960 to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore. Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving one people, one Singapore.

The People's Association offers a wide range of programmes and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community Development Councils, National Community Leadership Institute and PAssion WaVe.

More information at www.pa.gov.sg

or scan the QR code below:



# **IMPORTANT INFORMATION**

#### EMERGENCY CONTACTS

Emergency Ambulance and Fire 995

Non-Emergency Ambulance 1777

Police Emergency 999

Police Emergency SMS (if not possible to call) 71999

Police Hotline (for crimerelated information) 1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting Hotline (SCDF) 1800 280 0000

### USEFUL CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance Service Unit (for common estate areas) 1800 275 5555

Building & Construction Authority (to report structural defects in condominiums and nonpublic housing buildings) 1800 342 5222

#### General Utilities 1800 778 8888 (SP Group) 1800 225 5782 (PUB) 1800 752 1800 (City Gas)

Community Mediation Centre (for neighbour disputes) 1800 225 5529 National Environment Agency 6225 5632

Public Utilities Board (to report floods/ drain obstructions) 1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority (for roads, crossings, bus services/stops) 1800 225 5582

National Parks Board 1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary Service 1800 476 1600

# **COMMUNITY CLUBS**

### ADMIRALTY

ACE The Place Community Club Address: 120 Woodlands Avenue 1, S739069 Tel: 6891 3430

### CANBERRA

Canberra Community Club Address: 2 Sembawang Crescent, #01-01, S757632 Tel: 6755 6369

#### SEMBAWANG CENTRAL

Sembawang Community Club Address: 2125 Sembawang Road, S758528 Tel: 6752 7212



Facebook

Facebook

#### SEMBAWANG WEST

Woodlands Galaxy Community Club Address: 31 Woodlands Avenue 6, S738991 Tel: 6366 2218



# WOODLANDS

Tel: 6368 9938

Woodlands Community Club Address: 1 Woodlands Street 81, S738526

Facebook

Facebook



Facebook

